

# Miranda Darnell

3657 Scranton Ln-Abilene, TX 79602

(325) 669-4880-mldarnell78@gmail.com

## Skills

As a former teacher, I hold myself to a high standard of professionalism. Employment in an industry which exudes giving, kindness, compassion, and helping is always where I find I am happiest. I have experience working with Frog Street curriculum, conscience discipline and taught in a variety of pre-K settings.

## Related Work History

January 2023- October 2023

**Sylvan Learning Center, Teacher - K-12 Math and reading tutor**

June 2022 - August 2022

**Taylor Elementary, Summer School - 1st Grade Teacher**

August 2021 - May 2022

**Austin Elementary - Kindergarten Teacher**

August 2018- May 2019

**AISD, Abilene, TX - Substitute all grade levels**

August 2017- May 2018

**Moran ISD, Moran, TX - Pre-K and Kindergarten Teacher**

May 2016- August 2017

**Joy of Learning Center, (River of Life Church) Abilene, TX - Pre-K Teacher**

## Education

Graduated December 2006

**McMurry University, Abilene, TX - Bachelor of Science**

## Awards & Organizations

- Dean's List 2004-2006
- Kappa Delta Pi International Honor Society
- Association of Texas Professional Educators (ATPE); Chapter Vice President
- Graduated McMurry University Cum Laude

## References

### **-Supervisor at Sylvan:**

*Chase Hartgraves*

325-733-7002

[chase@sylvanabilene.com](mailto:chase@sylvanabilene.com)

### **-Former teaching colleges:**

*Dadra Ross*

325-721-1900

[dross@tcec.us](mailto:dross@tcec.us)

*Mallory Moser*

325-280-8394

[mallory.moser@abileneisd.org](mailto:mallory.moser@abileneisd.org)

*Jill Bennett*

325-762-2736

[jbennett@moran.esc14.net](mailto:jbennett@moran.esc14.net)